T/v68€.8000N.L

From: Janice Wray <IMCEAEX-_O=KC+20TMO_OU=FIRST+20ADMINISTRATIVE+
20GROUP_CN=RECIPIENTS_CN=JWRAY@GBRP123.PROD.OUTLOOK.COM>

Sent: 19 March 2015 12:02

To: John Tatham

Cc: Claire Williams; Siobhan Rumble
Subject: RE: FW: Urgent !

Thanks - grateful

Janice

From: John Tatham

Sent: 19 March 2015 12:01

To: Janice Wray

Cc: Claire Williams; Siobhan Rumble
Subject: Re: FW: Urgent !

Janice,
Further to our conversation I have instructed the contractor not to install smoke seals to the doors as instructed.
Regards

John

On 19 Mar 2015 09:50, Janice Wray <jwray@kctmo.org.uk> wrote:
Hi John

Please see below. Would this be the contractor you engaged to progress the FRA actions? Grateful if you could please confirm and contact them urgently to investigate

Please advise
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Thanks
Janice

Janice Wray
TMO Health, Safety & Facilities Manager
- I

R
e TMO

w: www.kctmo.org.uk
a: : The Network Hub, 300 Kensal Road, W10 5BE

b% Before printing, please think about the environment

From: Claire Williams
Sent: 19 March 2015 09:46
To: Janice Wray

Cc: CARL STOKES | iobhan Rumble
Subject: FW: Urgent !
Janice

Please see below about poor work at Grenfell to the fire doors.

Who would be doing this?

| don’t think the doors should have smoke seals from what Carl has said previously.

Claire Williams
Project Manager
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a: The Network Hub, 292a Kensal Road, London, W10 5BE
;ﬁ Before printing, please think about the environment

From: Siobhan Rumble

Sent: 19 March 2015 09:45

To: 'Simon O'Connor'; Claire Williams
Cc: Simon Lawrence

Subject: RE: Urgent !

Who's doing this work

Siobhan Rumble
Neighbourhood Manager Lancaster West
Income Manager TMO

From: Simon O'Connor [mailto:SOConnor@rydon.co.uk]
Sent: 19 March 2015 09:40

To: Claire Williams

Cc: Siobhan Rumble; Simon Lawrence

Subject: Urgent !

Claire,
We have this morning found someone working on the 15 floor installing smoke seals to staircase doors.

The manner in which they are working is totally unacceptable, please see pictures attached.
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The tools you see in the picture are plugged in and fire escape blocked, This presents a huge health and safety risk to the public, We were there for 10 minutes and there

was nobody present to discuss this with.

As I’'m sure you are aware the residents will automatically presume this is how Rydon work and will only add fuel to the fire.
| would suggest in the future that if you have works of this nature being carried out on the floors Rydon are informed.
Regards

Simon O'Connor, ACIOB, M InstLM
Project Manager
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This e-mail (including any attachments) is transmitted subject to Rydon Group e-mail terms as published on
its website. If you have received this e-mail in error please e-mail the sender by replying to this message.
Details of the Company registration numbers and registered offices to which this e-mail relates are also
published on its website.

&% Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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